
From: Davenport, Peter
To: Davenport, Peter
Subject: Appendix 5(4b) Trading Standards
Date: 09 May 2022 12:54:47

 
 

From: Playle, Steve <Steve.Playle@cityoflondon.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 April 2022 12:13
To: M&CP - Licensing <licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Cc: Dobson, Ian <Ian.Dobson@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 171-176 Aldersgate Street
 
Robert,
 
I’m guessing nothing has come back yet from Gopuff.
 
We discussed this application this morning at our Bronze meeting and Rachel mentioned that
there had been 67 representations so far.
Can we turn my request for further information into a representation?
 
Regards
 
Steve
 
 
Steve Playle
Trading Standards Manager
 
City of London Corporation
Port Health and Public Protection
Trading Standards Service
PO Box 270, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ
Secure Email: steve.playle@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Tele: 020 7332 3123 or 07968 834647
 
Juliemma McLoughlin
Executive Director Environment
 
For further details about how and why we process your personal data, please see our Privacy
Notice, available at www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/privacy.
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